
From: Julio F. Carrión [mailto:jcarrion@udel.edu]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 10:45 AM 
To: Hastings, Steven E 
Subject: RE: UGS0397-80 Request to add a Global Studies Minor with Language (revised attachment) 
 
Thanks Steve. I have written the chair the Foreign Languages to help me provide the rationale for the 
“with language” designation, since I followed his advice in specifying the specific 200-level requirement 
(I can tell you that for students to get to the 200-level, they have to go through 105, 106, and 107-level 
courses. That makes (including the 200-level class) a total of 12 credits of language training. 
And, yes, my department will be responsible for managing and certifying the tracks of the minor. 
 
Thanks, and I will be in touch 
 
Julio 
 
 
From: Hastings, Steven E [mailto:hastings@udel.edu]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 10:33 AM 
To: Carrion, Julio F 
Subject: UGS0397-80 Request to add a Global Studies Minor with Language (revised attachment) 
 
Julio – UGS approved the proposal for a Global Studies Minor (without language). 
 
Re the “with language” proposal, we believe that one 200-level language course is insufficient for a 
“with language” designation. Please address why more upper-level languages are not required.  
 
Also, with regard to both proposals, your department will be responsible for managing and certifying the 
“tracks” as the UD Audit system has no way to do that.  
 
I need your response by Friday as we meet again on Monday. 
 
Thanks - Steve 
 
 
 
Steven E. Hastings, Ph.D. 
Professor and Associate Chair 
Chair, UD Undergraduate Studies Committee 
Applied Economics and Statistics 
University of Delaware 
209 Townsend Hall 
Newark, DE 19716 
Email: hastings@udel.edu 
Office: 302-831-1318 
Fax: 302-831-1665 
Web Page: http://ag.udel.edu/frec/faculty/hastings.htm 
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